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May 1, 2018 

 
The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following 

document(s); all other conditions remain the same. Each Bidder shall be 

responsible for ascertaining, prior to submitting a Bid, that they have received 

all issued Addenda.  

 

1. Responses to Bidding RFIs on pg. 2.  
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Bidding RFI Questions 

Please see TSW’s responses in red below. 

 

Date Received: Tuesday, May 1st, 2018 

 

1. We cannot find model numbers or product info for the drinking fountain and pet waster 

stations. Could you please provide this information? 

For product specific information the contractor should make sure that he/she is referring 

to “Notes” for each detail. Notes call out manufacturer, product #s, and finish 

specifications. 

 

Drinking Fountain: Dog-On-It Parks’ “Fountain w/ Pet Bowl” 

(Item # 7211) 

 

Pet Waste Station: Dog Waste Depot’s “Dog waste station w/ ONEpul bag system”  

(Item # Depot-022-B). 

 

2. I see 5k sf of pavers along with the specs but do not see any plans or details. Am I missing 

them? 

Pavers to be interlocking concrete pavers. Plans and details are on sheet. L-7.01. 

 

3. Our concrete pavers (interlocking concrete pavers) were specified in (3) different sizes 

and (2) different colors totaling 5,010 sf. Could you tell me how many square feet of the 

5,010 would be the specified Crystalline Basalt color and how many square feet would 

be the specified Peppered Granite color? 

Crystalline Basalt - 1,071 sf 

Peppered Granite – 3,939 sf 

  

4. I was looking through the plans but there seems to be one missing, page L-7.01 is this 

correct? 

This is not correct. Sht. L-7.01 is part of the set, and contains the construction details for 

the concrete pavers. 

 

5. I have figured all quantities for this, but have been unable to find the exact turf they are 

calling for. It says anti-microbial protection available, which would be the Ultra, but does 

not specifically call for it. Ultra is more expensive. Any ideas? 

All synthetic turf to be Forever Lawn’s “Select HD” or equal approved by Landscape 

Architect. Anti-microbial protection is not available for “Select HD”. 

 

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 

 

End of Bidding – Addendum #3 

 


